CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

18135 SE Brooklyn Street

Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

CONFIRMATION
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: September 10, 2025
SUBJECT: Approve Employment of Licensed Staff
NAME POSITION (FTE) DEGREE UNIVERSITY/EXPERIENCE Total
PATRICK LYNCH ELEMENTARY
Cummings, Felicia  Pre-School Teacher (1.00 FTE) MA Portland State, OR 3
2 EDUstaff LLC, OR
1 Gresham Barlow SD, OR
OLIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL
Storms, Jenson School Counselor (1.00 FTE) BA Southern Oregon, OR
CENTENNIAL MIDDLE SCHOOL
Archer, Jonathan PE Teacher (1.00 FTE) BA George Fox, OR
MA Concordia, OR 14
1 Oregon City SD, OR
1 Reynolds SD, OR
12 Columbian Christian, OR
Hilton, Nicole Math Teacher (1.00 FTE) BA University of Oregon, OR
M.Ed Portland State, OR 14
5 Reynolds SD, OR
2 Portland Public, OR
1 Tigard Tualatin SD, OR
1 Forest Grove SD, OR
2 Multnomah ESD, OR
3 St Helens SD, OR
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL
Baars, Kelly Pre-School Teacher (1.00 FTE) M.Ed Northern Arizona, AZ 8
4 Multnomah ESD, OR
1 Queen Creek SD, AZ
3 Gilbert SD, AZ
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It is recommended that the Board approve the employment of the licensed staff as listed above.

Agenda Item: 6.5.2



